SUBDIVISION PLAN OF PART OF

THE EAST 1/2, OF DL 473,

CARIBOO DISTRICT, EXCEPT PLAN

A72 AND PARCEL A (M26239)

PURSUANT TO SECTION 67 & 107 OF THE LAND TITLE ACT

BCGS 830.093
100 260

ALL DISTANGES ARE IN METRES
THE INTENDED PLOT SIZE OF THIS PLAN IS 560mm IN WIDTH BY
864mm IN HEIGHT (D SIZE) WHEN PLOTTED AT A SCALE OF 1:2500.
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THIS PLAN LIES WITHIN THE CITY OF KAMLOOPS,

THIS PLAN LIES WITHIN THE FRASER-FORT GEORGE REGIONAL

DISTRICT.

THE FIELD SURVEY REPRESENTED BY THIS PLAN WAS COMPLETED

ON THE 27th DAY OF AUGUST , 2024
MATHEW JACCARD, BCLS (1016).




From: Leesa Warner

To: Heather Meier
Subject: Smith (MOTT 2023-02453)
Date: January 15, 2025 11:10:49 AM

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Heather,

Please find this email as our request for relief from minimum road frontage for the Remainder lot in the above
subdivision, which will have a legal address of The East V2 of District Lot 473 Cariboo District except (1) Plan A72, (2)

Parcel A (M26239 and (3) Plan EPP140792.
We are requesting relief as the owner would like to use the Railway as a “natural boundary” to subdivide the lands

making the Remainder Lot +/- 100 hectares. The property remains accessible by a Crown Road located on the
eastern boundary of the Remainder Lot.

Thank you for your time and consideration. Please let me know if you have any questions.
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